
 
 
 
TO:  Dr. Randy McCoy        
FROM: Nancy McReynolds              
RE:  Contractual Agreement Considerations 
DATE:  January 29, 2008 
 
Please request that the Board acknowledge and award the following contracts: 
 
 
CHARTER BUS SERVICE CONTRACTS  
 
Trip Date Site   Teacher       Destination    Company Qty/Total Cost 
2/13/08   Lawndale   C. Hopkins   Jackson  MS   Corinth Charters  1 bus $1,250 
BC08-10 6th Grade Leadership Academy  - trip funded by AEE Grant 
  
 
CONTRACT FOR RENTAL OF SCHOOL FACILITY 
 
 
SITE        Type of Service  Income  Company/Group 
Civic Auditorium       Facility Rental          $ -0-    Pied Piper Theatre 
SFR821        
Steve and Diane Ludt wish to contract with TPSD for the rental of the Civic 
Auditorium on March 17, 2008 for rehearsal, and on March 20, 2008 for an 
elementary program. 
 
SITE        Type of Service  Income  Company/Group 
Civic Auditorium       Facility Rental          $900.00        Kari’s Tumbling & 
SFR822        Dance Studio 
Mrs. Kari Hooker wishes to contract with TPSD for the rental of the Civic 
Auditorium on May 9-10, 2008, for a dance recital. 
 
 


